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Re. Canc~4latjot-1 of IXC Certificate No, $188 

Dear Ms. Mer: T-/& 7 
In response to the attachad ielter. please find mclosed :heck # $382 ~n the 
amCunt of $1.55 to mver the cutstanding balance due for the 1998 RAF. If our 
acccunf is now in g m d  standjng I pleafie mncgt = ~ = & ,  

In regards ta 25-24.474 Cantxllation of Certdiicats; 
(a) We will pay the regulatory Assessment Fee fo r  2000 within 3D days after the 

i b 1 We a re canceling the certificate becau SB we have ceased 3dli ng prepaid 

(cl V& have m cu stm-wr deposits or fi na I bi I Is. 

C~mrnjssion Order is Issued granting aur voluntav cancellatiam 

phone cards. 


